
  COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 29, 2024 
COMMUNICATIONS 

Disclaimer Respecting External Communications 
Communications are posted on the City’s website pursuant to Procedure By-law Number 7-2011.  The City of 
Vaughan is not responsible for the validity or accuracy of any facts and/or opinions contained in external 
Communications listed on printed agendas and/or agendas posted on the City’s website. 

Please note there may be further Communications. 
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Rpt. 
No. 

Item(s) 
No. 

Committee 

Distributed October 25, 2024 

C1. Franca Porretta, dated October 8, 2024. 32 12 Committee of the Whole 

C2. RDangar, dated October 8, 2024. 33 3 Committee of the Whole 
(Public Meeting) 

C3. CN Proximity, dated October 9, 2024. 33 3 Committee of the Whole 
(Public Meeting) 

C4. Memorandum from the Deputy City Manager, 
Planning and Growth Management, dated 
October 22, 2024. 

32 3 Committee of the Whole 

C5. Regional Councillor Mario Racco. 35 15 Committee of the Whole 

C6. Japji Mangat, on behalf of 2631622 Ontario 
Corp., dated October 24, 2024. 

32 3 Committee of the Whole 



CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and
carefully examine any links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may
be a phishing email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

From: Adelina Bellisario
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] Cultural Heritage Landscape Designation Request
Date: October-08-24 12:11:28 PM

 
From: Francesca Mancuso <  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 11:23 AM
To: Linda Jackson <Linda.Jackson@vaughan.ca>; Mario Ferri <Mario.Ferri@vaughan.ca>; Marilyn
Iafrate <Marilyn.Iafrate@vaughan.ca>; Gila Martow <Gila.Martow@vaughan.ca>;
Clerks@vaughan.ca; Francesca Cesario <Francesca.Cesario@vaughan.ca>; Rosanna DeFrancesca
<Rosanna.DeFrancesca@vaughan.ca>; Mario G. Racco <MarioG.Racco@vaughan.ca>; Gino Rosati
<Gino.Rosati@vaughan.ca>; Nancy Tuckett <Nancy.Tuckett@vaughan.ca>; Lucy Cardile
<Lucy.Cardile@vaughan.ca>; mayor@vaughan.ca; Marcos <marcos.zottas@pc.ola.org>; Adriano
Volpentesta <Adriano.Volpentesta@vaughan.ca>; Francesca Mancuso
< ; michael.tibolloco@pc.ola.org; Chris Ainsworth
<Chris.Ainsworth@vaughan.ca>
Subject: [External] Cultural Heritage Landscape Designation Request

 

 
 
Good Day Honorable Mayor Del Duca & Ward Councillor Volpentesta

I hope this message finds you both well. On behalf of our community, I want to extend our
sincere thanks for your recent visit to Pinegrove and for taking the time to engage with the
residents.  Your confirmation of support for designating our neighborhood as a Cultural
Heritage Landscape is greatly appreciated.

We trust that we can count on your continued backing when it comes time to vote on the
proposed designation along with the Impact Assessment Study previously discussed. This
study will be crucial in ensuring that our unique neighborhood is protected from
overburdening intensification, while preserving its historical significance, uniqueness and
charm.

Thank you once again for your commitment to the preservation of Pinegrove, and we look
forward to your favorable support in the upcoming discussion at today's Committee of The
Whole Meeting.  

Franca Porretta
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CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully
examine any links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing
email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

From: Assunta Ferrante
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] Official Plan Amendment File OP.21.012 Zoning By-Law Amendment File Z.21.019 Woodbridge Park

Limited, 5390 Steeles Av W
Date: October-09-24 3:38:05 PM

From: RANCHHOD AYAR  
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2024 11:45 AM
To: Clerks@vaughan.ca; DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca
Cc: David Harding <David.Harding@vaughan.ca>
Subject: [External] Official Plan Amendment File OP.21.012 Zoning By-Law Amendment File Z.21.019
Woodbridge Park Limited, 5390 Steeles Av W

To,

City of Vaughan,
Office of the clerk,
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive< Vaughan< ON, L6A 1T1

Subject: Official Plan Amendment File OP.21.012 Zoning By-Law Amendment File
Z.21.019

  Woodbridge Park Limited, 5390 Steeles Av W, Vaughan 

Good morning,

I am resident of the Vaughan and one of the unit owner of Woodbridge Park community, I am
extremely disappointed with the new proposal of the Sierra builders for building additional 31
new townhomes in very  dense and narrow area with very limited parking space in already
congested area with only one exit and entrance.

City of Vaughan must consider safety, parking and traffic issues prior to approve anymore
additional building of new townhome units in limited space that  only going to more problems ad
chaos in community.

When we have purchased one of the unit back in 2017 we have not been advised properly about
the future plans by the developer to make correct decision at the time of the purchase in 2017 for
one of the unit also I believe we have been misguided or misled  by the developer.

We are currently having 249 town home units with only 37 visitor parking space, due to that we
have lotd of problems related to the parking in the community.  

Every  road is too narrow for the emergency vehicles like firetrucks, police vehicles or
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ambulances. They are having really difficult time to move within the community, additional
homes going to make more problems for future emergency handling the situation and city must
consider  the lives of people  and their properties.
 
Our community suffering unauthorized parking by  people who are visiting the senior home and
people who are visiting the parks that came from neighboring homes that does not belong to our
community, they can enjoy the public park but they can't park their vehicles in our private
community as maintained by Woodbridge Park Condo corporation and not by the city. City of
Vaughan does not come to enforce the by law and if additional homes build with only 5 (five)
more visitors parking make things even worse.
 
The roads are that narrow that even the school bus won't enter in the community for kids and kids
have to gather out side of the community as school bus drivers having hard time to move around
within streets of the existing community.
 
We are tax paying unit owners and residents  of the City of Vaughan but  we don't have any basic
facility like community center, or something for kids or elder person in the winter monhts nearby
and city must enforcre that in this vacant land instead approving more homes, also City does not
enforce any parking  and we  as condo corporation bearing the cost of that now with new proposal
with limited parking going to have more negative impact on our budget.
 
I have attached some pictures for  parking nightmare's that resident's parked their cars on
neighboring streets( fire-route) , on abandon road behind plaza, in frontt of the old age home of
the entrance that blocking the view for other cars coming in or going out  and some residents park
2 cars on their driveway for lack of visitor parking space within community for your reference.
Please see below.
 
Sincerely,
RDangar.
 
 
 



 

 







 

 



CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and
carefully examine any links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may
be a phishing email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

From: Clerks@vaughan.ca
To: Adelina Bellisario
Subject: FW: [External] 2024-10-09-CN Comments_File: OP.21.012_File: Z.21.019 -5390 Steeles Avenue West-Vaughan
Date: October-10-24 8:33:48 AM
Attachments: Notice of PM_Z.21.019_OP.21.012.pdf

 
From: Proximity <proximity@cn.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 7:41 PM
To: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Subject: [External] 2024-10-09-CN Comments_File: OP.21.012_File: Z.21.019 -5390 Steeles Avenue
West-Vaughan

 

 
Hello,
 
Thank you for circulating CN on the proposed development project noted in subject. It is noted that
the subject site is adjacent to CN’s Main Line. Development of sensitive uses in proximity to railway
operations cultivates an environment in which land use incompatibility issues are exacerbated. CN’s
objective regarding developments in proximity to railway operations is to mitigate railway-oriented
impacts such as noise, vibration, and safety hazards, to ensure that the quality of life of the future
development’s residents and users is not negatively affected. CN, in collaboration with Railway
Association of Canada and the Federation of Canadian Municipalities, developed the Guidelines for
New Development in Proximity to Railway Operations in order to promote proper planning around
railway operations. The Guidelines can be found at https://www.proximityissues.ca.

 

CN requests for the implementation of the following criteria as conditions of an eventual application
approval:

 

1.  Safety setback of principal buildings from the railway rights-of-way to be a minimum of 30
metres in conjunction with a safety berm. The safety berm shall be adjoining and parallel to
the railway rights-of-way with returns at the ends, 2.5 meters above grade at the property
line, with side slopes not steeper than 2.5 to 1.

2.  The Owner shall install and maintain a chain link fence of minimum 1.83 meter height along
the mutual property line.

3.  The Owner shall engage a consultant to undertake an analysis of noise. Subject to the review
of the noise report, CN may consider other measures recommended by an approved Noise
Consultant.

4.  Ground-borne vibration transmission to be evaluated in a report through site testing to
determine if dwellings within 75 meters of the railway rights-of-way will be impacted by
vibration conditions in excess of 0.14 mm/sec RMS between 4 Hz and 200 Hz. The monitoring
system should be capable of measuring frequencies between 4 Hz and 200 Hz, ±3 dB with an
RMS averaging time constant of 1 second. If in excess, isolation measures will be required to
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DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 


TIME: 7:00 p.m.  


MEETING LOCATION: Vaughan City Hall, Council Chamber, 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, 


Vaughan  


LIVE STREAM LINK: Vaughan.ca/LiveCouncil 


 


PARTICIPATION 


The City of Vaughan is open for in-person attendance at public meetings. You may speak at 


the meeting in person, at which time you will be requested to fill out a Request to Speak Form. 


 


Electronic participation is also available. To speak electronically, pre-registration is required by 


completing the Request to Speak Form on-line and submitting it to the Office of the City Clerk 


at clerks@vaughan.ca no later than NOON on the last business day before the meeting.  


 


You can also register to speak by contacting the Office of the City Clerk at 905-832-8504.   


 


Please submit written comments by mail or email to: 


ail 


City of Vaughan 


Office of the City Clerk 


2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON, L6A 1T1 


clerks@vaughan.ca 


 


THE DEADLINE TO REGISTER TO SPEAK ELECTRONICALLY OR SUBMIT WRITTEN 


COMMENTS ON THE ABOVE NOTED FILE(S) IS NOON ON THE LAST BUSINESS DAY 


BEFORE THE MEETING. 


  


APPLICANT:  Woodbridge Park Limited 


  


DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT 


LAND: 


5390 Steeles Avenue West (vicinity of Steeles Avenue 


West and Kipling Avenue) (Attachment 1) 


 


WARD: #2 


 


PURPOSE OF THE 


APPLICATIONS:  


The Owner has revised the applications and seeks to 


permit 19 townhouse units, 11 stacked townhouse units and 


2 semi-detached units, as shown on Attachment 2. 


 


 


 


 


RELATED APPLICATION(S):  N/A 


 


PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR LOCATION OF THE SUBJECT LAND AND 


 IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING PROCESS  


                   
 Office of the City Clerk 


2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 
T 905 832 8585 


E clerks@vaughan.ca            


NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 


 
Official Plan Amendment File OP.21.012 
Zoning By-law Amendment File Z.21.019 


 


 



https://www.vaughan.ca/council/minutes_agendas/council_broadcast/Pages/default.aspx

https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=mDwEQB_wyUiyWTX8f9YmeXteeLqRniBMjMh37uDxplhURUdHWjVOSElXNjZUMFpDNFUyUVRCSkVOTiQlQCN0PWcu
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION 


 


TO OBTAIN MORE INFORMATION: To obtain additional information on these applications please 


contact David Harding, Senior Planner, at David.Harding@vaughan.ca or 905-832-8585, extension 


8409. Requests for additional information can also be submitted by email to 


developmentplanning@vaughan.ca. 


 


**When submitting a request for additional information please quote file number(s) and applicant. 


 


PUBLIC CONSULTATION: 


The City of Vaughan is open for in-person attendance at public meetings. You may speak at the 


meeting in person, at which time you will be requested to fill out a Request to Speak Form. 


 


Electronic participation is also available. To speak electronically, pre-registration is required by 


completing the Request to Speak Form on-line and submitting it to the Office of the City Clerk at 


clerks@vaughan.ca no later than NOON on the last business day before the meeting. 


  


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


 


THE DEADLINE TO REGISTER ELECTRONICALLY TO SPEAK OR SUBMIT WRITTEN 


COMMENTS ON THE ABOVE NOTED FILE(S) IS NOON ON THE LAST BUSINESS DAY 


BEFORE THE MEETING. 


 


NOTICE OF COUNCIL DECISION: If you wish to be notified of the decision of Council in respect to 


these applications you must submit a written request to the Office of the City Clerk, 2141 Major 


Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, Ontario L6A 1T1 or email clerks@vaughan.ca  


 


PUBLIC RECORD: Personal information collected because of this public meeting is collected under 


the authority of the Municipal Act, 2001 the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of 


Privacy Act (“MFIPPA”), the Planning Act and all other relevant legislation, and will be used to 


assist in deciding on this matter. All personal information (as defined by MFIPPA), including, but not 


limited to: names; addresses; opinions and comments collected; will become property of the City of 


Vaughan, will be made available for public disclosure (including being posted on the internet) and 


will be used to assist the Council and staff to process this application.  


 


The City records Council and Committee meetings. If you make a presentation to a Council or 


Committee, the City will be video/audio recording you and City staff may make these recordings 


available to the public. 


 


ONTARIO LAND TRIBUNAL (OLT): 


Pursuant to section 17(24) of the Planning Act, a specified person (as defined by the Planning Act), 


a public body (as defined by the Planning Act), a registered owner of any land to which an official 


plan amendment would apply, the Minister, the appropriate approval authority, and a person or 


public body that made the request to amend the official plan, has a statutory right to appeal an 


official plan amendment to the Ontario Land Tribunal. To have this right of appeal, the specified 


person, public body, or registered owner of any land to which the official plan amendment would 


apply must make oral submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to the City of 


Vaughan’s Council before the adoption of the proposed official plan amendment.  


 


Pursuant to section 34(19) of the Planning Act, an applicant, a specified person (as defined by the 


Planning Act), a public body (as defined by the Planning Act), a registered owner of any land to 


which the zoning by-law would apply, and the Minister haves a statutory right to appeal a zoning by-


law amendment to the Ontario Land Tribunal. To have this right of appeal, the specified person, the 
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public body and registered owner of any land to which the zoning by-law would apply must make 


oral submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to the City of Vaughan’s Council 


before the passing of the proposed zoning by-law amendment. 


 


If a specified person (as defined by the Planning Act), public body (as defined by the Planning Act), 


registered owner of any land to which the plan or zoning by-law would apply, does not make oral 


submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to the City of Vaughan’s Council 


before the adoption of a proposed Official Plan Amendment and/or the passing of a proposed 


Zoning By-law Amendment, then the specified person, public body, or registered owner of any land 


to which the plan would apply, may not be entitled to appeal the hearing of an appeal before the 


Ontario Land Tribunal unless, in the opinion of the Tribunal, there are reasonable grounds to add 


the specified person, public body, or registered owner of any land to which the plan would apply. 


 


ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO O.REG 543/06. 


If a person or public body would otherwise have an ability to appeal the decision of Council of the 


City of Vaughan to the Ontario Land Tribunal but the person or public body does not make oral 


submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to Council of the City of Vaughan is 


adopted, the person or public body is not entitled to appeal the decision. 


 


If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting or make written 


submissions to Council of the City of Vaughan before the official plan amendment is adopted, the 


person or public body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario 


Land Tribunal unless, in the opinion of the Tribunal, there are reasonable grounds to add the 


person or public body as a party. 


 


ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO O.REG 545/06. 


If a person or public body would otherwise have an ability to appeal the decision of Council of the 


City of Vaughan to the Ontario Land Tribunal but the person or public body does not make oral 


submissions at a public meeting or make written submissions to Council of the City of Vaughan 


before the by-law is passed, the person or public body is not entitled to appeal the decision. 


 


If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting or make written 


submissions to Council of the City of Vaughan before the by-law is passed, the person or public 


body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Land Tribunal 


unless, in the opinion of the Tribunal, there are reasonable grounds to do so. 


 


OLT appeals, together will all required fees, must be filed directly with the Office of the City Clerk for 


more information on the appeal process please visit https://olt.gov.on.ca/. 


 


NOTICE REQUIREMENTS FOR LANDLORDS & CONDOMINIUM CORPORATIONS: In 


accordance with Ontario Regulation(s) 543/06 and/or 545/06 if you own a building that contains 7 


(seven) or more residential units, you must post this public notice in a location that is visible to all 


residents within your building.  


 


In accordance with the Condominium Act, a corporation that is served with a notice under the 


Planning Act shall notify all persons whose names are in the record of the corporation required by 


section 46.1 or are required by that section to appear in that record that it has been served with a 


notice under the Planning Act and shall make a copy of the notice available for examination by 


them.  


   


DATE OF PUBLIC NOTICE: September 13, 2024 


NANCY TUCKETT, Director of Development Planning 


TODD COLES, City Clerk 
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ensure living areas do not exceed 0.14 mm/sec RMS on and above the first floor of the
dwelling.

5.  The following clause should be inserted in all development agreements, offers to purchase,
and agreements of Purchase and Sale or Lease of each dwelling unit within 300m of the
railway right-of-way:

“Warning: Canadian National Railway Company or its assigns or successors in interest has or
have a rights-of-way within 300 metres from the land the subject hereof. There may be
alterations to or expansions of the railway facilities on such rights-of-way in the future
including the possibility that the railway or its assigns or successors as aforesaid may expand
its operations, which expansion may affect the living environment of the residents in the
vicinity, notwithstanding the inclusion of any noise and vibration attenuating measures in
the design of the development and individual dwelling(s). CNR will not be responsible for any
complaints or claims arising from use of such facilities and/or operations on, over or under
the aforesaid rights-of-way.”

6.  The storm water management facility must be designed to control storm water runoff to pre-
development conditions including the duration and volume of the flow and accordingly have
no impacts on CN right of way, including ditches, culverts and tracks. Any proposed alterations
to the existing drainage pattern affecting railway property must receive prior concurrence
from CNR and be substantiated by a drainage report to the satisfaction of the Railway.

7.  The Owner shall through restrictive covenants to be registered on title and all agreements of
purchase and sale or lease provide notice to the public that the safety berm, fencing and
noise/vibration isolation measures implemented are not to be tampered with or altered and
further that the Owner shall have sole responsibility for and shall maintain these measures to
the satisfaction of CN.

8.  The Owner shall enter into an Agreement with CN stipulating how CN's concerns will be
resolved and will pay CN's reasonable costs in preparing and negotiating the agreement.

9.  The Owner shall be required to grant CN an environmental easement for operational noise
and vibration emissions, registered against the subject property in favour of CN.

CN anticipates the opportunity to review a detailed site plan, a N&V study and a storm water
management report taking into consideration FCM/RAC development guidelines.

We request that CN Rail and the proximity@cn.ca email be circulated on public notices and notices
of decisions with respect to this and future land use planning applications with respect to the subject
site.

In order to ensure the safety of railway operations, CN’s operations and infrastructure are not to be
impaired or affected by any construction works or any other works. Additionally, any work
performed on CN’s property must be arranged through a work permit.

Thank you

 

CN Proximity
proximity@cn.ca
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DATE: October 22, 2024       

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, Planning and Growth Management 

RE:  COMMUNICATION – Council, October 29, 2024 
 
  Report #32, Item #3 
 
  CITY-WIDE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING BY-LAW 001-2021 – 

GENERAL AND SITE-SPECIFIC AMENDMENTS, ZONING BY-LAW 
AMENDMENT FILE Z.24.018: THE CORPORATION OF  
THE CITY OF VAUGHAN 

 
 
Recommendation 
 

1. THAT Attachment 2 to Item 3 of the October 8, 2024, Committee of the Whole (1) 
Report No.32 be DELETED AND REPLACED with the revised Attachment 2, 
attached hereto to this Communication, to reinstate 11151 Highway 50 into the 
list of site-specific amendments proposed to the Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
(“CZBL”). 

 
 
Background 
 
Council, on September 24, 2024, resolved to receive a public meeting report for 
proposed general and site-specific amendments to the CZBL (Zoning By-law 
Amendment File Z.24.018) and adopted to defer a site-specific zoning amendment 
proposed for 11151 Highway 50 to a later date. 
 
The technical report prepared for File Z.24.018 was heard at the October 8, 2024, 
Committee of the Whole (1) Meeting, and excluded 11151 Highway 50 from the list of 
site-specific amendments. 
 
The Committee of the Whole, on October 8, 2024, resolved to reinstate the proposed 
site-specific amendment for 11151 Highway 50, as shown on the revised Attachment 2, 
attached hereto to this Communication. A Zoning By-law reflecting the site-specific 
zoning amendment for 11151 Highway 50 is also proposed to be heard at the October 
29, 2024, Council Meeting. 
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For more information, contact Michael Torres, Acting Senior Planner - Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law ext. 8933. 
 
Respectfully submitted by 
 
 
 
 
 
Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager,  
Planning and Growth Management 
 
 
Attachments 
 

1. Attachment 2 – Site-specific Amendments Proposed to Comprehensive Zoning 
By-law 001-2021 (“CZBL”) 

 
  



Attachment 1 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Site-specific Amendments Proposed to Comprehensive Zoning By-law 001-2021 (“CZBL”) 

 
Property/ 
Address 

File 
Number 

Committee/ 
Council Date 

Objective of Amendment Proposed Amendment  

7117 Bathurst 
Street 

N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
removal of Clinic as a permitted 
use in site-specific exception 
14.572 of the CZBL, which was 
permitted as a Business and 
Professional Office under Zoning 
By-law 1-88 but is now defined 
separately as a Clinic in the 
CZBL. 

To add a Clinic as a permitted 
use to site-specific exception 
14.572 of the CZBL. 

156 Chrislea 
Road 

Z.19.012 
March 11, 2020 

Council 

To correct the site-specific 
development standards and 
mapping of the CZBL to 
accurately reflect the zoning 
applicable to the lands pursuant 
to Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under 
By-law 088-2021.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.628 of the CZBL to include 
the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under 
By-law 088-2021. 

7681 Highway 
27 

N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
removal of Clinic as a permitted 
use in site-specific exception 
14.1047 of the CZBL, which was 
permitted as a Business and 
Professional Office under Zoning 
By-law 1-88 but is now defined 
separately as a Clinic in the 
CZBL. 

To add a Clinic as a permitted 
use to site-specific exception 
14.1047 of the CZBL for 
Buildings A, B and C on the 
lands.  



 

8298, 8310, 
8320 Highway 

27 
Z.19.026 

March 22, 2022 
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
By-law 060-2022.  

To rezone the lands from A  
Agricultural Zone to SC Service 
Commercial Zone subject to a 
new site-specific exception in 
accordance with Zoning By-law 
1-88 site-specific approvals 
granted under By-law 060-2022. 

10951 
Highway 50 

Z.00.064, 
Z.14.012 

August 25, 2003 
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
By-law 265-2002.  

To rezone the lands from A  
Agricultural Zone to GC General 
Commercial Zone subject to a 
new site-specific exception in 
accordance with Zoning By-law 
1-88 site-specific approvals 
granted under By-law 265-2002. 

11065 and 
11133 

Highway 50, 
11050 Cold 

Creek Road, 
Lot 28, 

Concession 11 

N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
rezoning of the lands in the CZBL 
to GC General Commercial Zone 
which is contrary to Vaughan 
Official Plan, 2010 (“VOP 2010”). 

To rezone the lands from GC 
General Commercial Zone to A – 
Agricultural Zone to conform with 
VOP 2010. 

11151 
Highway 50 

N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
rezoning of the lands to the GC 
General Commercial Zone which 
is contrary to VOP 2010, while 
maintaining the provisions of site-
specific exception 14.714. 

To rezone the lands from the GC 
General Commercial Zone to the 
A – Agricultural Zone subject to 
site-specific exception 14.714 in 
conformity with VOP 2010. 

2851  
Highway 7 

Z.19.024  

To correct site-specific provisions 
in the CZBL for minimum 
landscape strip width and 
minimum setbacks from site-

To amend site-specific exception 
14.1123 of the CZBL to include 
the minimum requirement of a 
3.2 m landscape strip abutting 



 

specific amendment 9(1505) in 
Zoning By-law 1-88 and correct 
zone boundaries shown in 
Schedule ‘A’ for the lands. 

the east lot line, correct 
reference to minimum setbacks 
where the building height 
exceeds 10.2 m to 9.0 m and 8.5 
m, and to amend Schedule ‘A’ of 
the CZBL to reflect the correct 
zone boundaries as shown in 
Figure E-1636 in exception 
14.1123. 

2871, 2899, 
2907  

Highway 7 
Z.21.010 

June 28, 2022 
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
By-laws 157-2022, 018-2023 and 
099-2023.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.1124 of the CZBL to include 
the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under 
By-laws 157-2022, 018-2023 
and 099-2023. 

6640 
Highway 7 

Z.21.037 
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
By-law 137-2022.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.1021 of the CZBL to include 
the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under 
By-law 137-2022. 

7899 
Huntington 

Road 
N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
rezoning of the lands in the CZBL 
to EM1 Prestige Employment 
Zone which is contrary to VOP 
2010. 

To rezone the lands from EM1 
Prestige Employment Zone to 
EM2 General Employment Zone 
to conform with VOP 2010. 

161 Innovation 
Drive 

N/A N/A 
To correct the inadvertent 
rezoning of the lands in the CZBL 

To rezone the lands from SC 
Service Commercial Zone to 



 

to SC Service Commercial Zone 
which is contrary to VOP 2010. 

EM2 General Employment Zone 
to conform with VOP 2010. 

7034 & 7040 
Islington 
Avenue 

Z.21.024 
October 17, 2023 

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
By-law 215-2023.  

To rezone the lands from A  
Agricultural Zone and EM1 
Prestige Employment Zone to 
RM3 Multiple Unit Residential 
Zone and OS1 Public Open 
Space Zone (or other similar 
zone as appropriate) subject to a 
new site-specific exception in 
accordance with Zoning By-law 
1-88 site-specific approvals 
granted under  By-law 215-2023. 

7082 Islington 
Avenue 

Z.19.035, 
19T-

17V006, 
DA.18.015 
DA.20.007 
& Z.22.016 

February 17, 2021 
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
By-law 096-2021.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.959 of the CZBL to rezone a 
portion of the lands from RT1(H) 
Townhouse Residential Zone to 
OS2 Private Open Space Zone 
and carry over revised site-
specific exceptions in 
accordance with Zoning By-law 
1-88 site-specific approvals 
granted under approved By-law 
096-2021. 

8750 Jane 
Street 

Z.21.052 
May 17, 2022 

Council 

To permit the temporary use of a 
personal service shop in unit 14 
which was previously permitted 
under the C7 Service 
Commercial Zone in Zoning By-
law 1-88 and afford time for the 
City’s next Official Plan Review to 
be completed which is 

To extend the duration of the 
existing temporary use 
permissions established in 
Zoning By-law 1-88 under By-
law 095-2022 to permit the 
temporary use of Personal 
Service (hair salon) in Unit 14 for 
an additional 3 years. 



 

anticipated to permit the use as 
of right 

9505 Keele 
Street 

N/A N/A 

To carry forward the permitted 
use of a take-out restaurant from 
site-specific amendment 9(810) 
in Zoning By-law 1-88 which was 
inadvertently removed from site-
specific exception 14.506 in the 
CZBL. 

Add take-out restaurant as a 
permitted use in exception 
14.506 of the CZBL. 

9675, 9687, 
9697 Keele 

Street 
Z.20.025 

May 2, 2023 
Committee of the 

Whole 

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
By-law 105-2023.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.404 of the CZBL to include 
the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under 
By-law 105-2023. 

7938 Kipling 
Avenue 

Z.19.005, 
A001/22 

December 17, 2019 
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
By-law 105-2023 and Minor 
Variance Application A001/22.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.722 of the CZBL to include 
the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under 
By-law 122-2020 and Minor 
Variance Application A001/22. 

2057 Major 
Mackenzie 
Drive West 

Z.16.006, 
DA.19.070 

October 24, 2019 
LPAT (OLT) Order 

Case No. PL170305 

To correct the site-specific 
development standards and 
mapping of the CZBL to 
accurately reflect the zoning 
applicable to the lands pursuant 
to Zoning By-law 1-88 site-

To rezone the lands from A 
Agricultural Zone to RM2 
Multiple Unit Residential Zone 
(or other similar zone(s) as 
appropriate) and OS1 Public 
Open Space Zone in accordance 
with the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-



 

specific approvals granted under 
By-law 193-2022.  

specific approvals granted under 
By-law 193-2022. 

46 Uplands 
Avenue 

N/A N/A 

To correct reference to incorrect 
zone categories within site-
specific exception 14.496 of the 
CZBL. 

Change reference to “GR Zone” 
which does not exist under the 
CZBL to OS2 Private Open 
Space Zone. 

236 Wallace 
Street 

N/A 
September 18, 

2020 OLT Order 
Case No. PL111184 

To correct the inadvertent 
rezoning of the lands in the CZBL 
to EP Environmental Protection 
Zone which is contrary to VOP 
2010 and the related OLT 
Decision. 

To rezone the lands from EP 
Environmental Protection Zone 
to R3 Residential Zone to 
conform with VOP 2010. 

7600 Weston 
Road 

N/A N/A 

To recognize the gross floor area 
(”GFA”) of the existing Shopping 
Centre located on the lands 
which exceeds the permitted 
10,000 m2 under the GMU 
General Mixed-Use Zone. 

To add to site-specific exception 
14.443 of the CZBL permission 
for a Shopping Centre to have a 
maximum GFA of 10,419 m2 

which was previously permitted 
in Zoning By-law 1-88. 

7777 Weston 
Road 

N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
inclusion of a Restaurant as a 
prohibited use in site-specific 
exception 14.124 of the CZBL 
where a Restaurant was 
previously permitted under site-
specific exception9(246) in 
Zoning By-law 1-88. 

To delete reference to 
“Restaurant” under section 
14.124.1.3.c of site-specific 
exception 14.124 of the CZBL, 
thereby permitting a Restaurant 
use on the lands. 

7979 Weston 
Road 

Z.21.030 
February 15, 2022 

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
14.604 of the CZBL to include 
the Zoning By-law 1-88 site-
specific approvals granted under  
By-law 045-2022 and to restore 
Supermarket and Service or 
Repair Shop as permitted uses. 



 

specific approvals granted under 
By-law 045-2022. 
 
Additionally, the permitted uses 
of a Supermarket and Service or 
Repair Shop where inadvertently 
not carried forward into the CZBL 
for the lands from site-specific 
exception 9(222) in Zoning By-
law 1-88. 

14.205 N/A N/A 

To delete site-specific exception 
14.205 in the CZBL which was 
erroneously applied in Zoning By-
law 1-88 and carried forward into 
the CZBL. 

To delete site-specific exception 
14.205 from the CZBL and 
amend Schedule A to remove all 
references to it. 

14.272 - Part 
Lots 28 & 29, 
Concession 1) 

N/A N/A 

To carry forward into the CZBL 
the provisions of Schedule T-12 
of site-specific exception 9(471) 
in Zoning By-law 1-88.  

To amend site-specific exception 
14.272 of the CZBL to include 
the lot and building provisions of 
Schedule T-12 of site-specific 
exception 9(471) in Zoning By-
law 1-88.  

14.676 N/A N/A 

To correct the inadvertent 
removal of RV2 Zone and RV4 
Zone categories from site-
specific exception 14.676 of the 
CZBL. 

Add reference to RV2 Zone to 
Section 14.676.1.1 and 
reference to RV4 Zone to 
Section 14.676.1.2 of site-
specific exception 14.676 in the 
CZBL. 

14.891 N/A N/A 

To correct references to the RD3 
Zone category instead of the R3 
Zone category and the 
inadvertent removal of front yard 
and rear yard requirements for 
certain lots. 

To amend site-specific exception 
14.891 to change reference to  
RD3 Zone to R3 Zone, 
consistent with Figure E-1377 in 
exception 14.891, and to carry 
over the minimum required rear 



 

yard setback of 6.8 m for Lot 44 
and the minimum required front 
yard setback of 5.8 m for lots in 
the R4 Zone on Streets “A” and 
“D”. 

14.1118 N/A N/A 

To clarify the permitted uses on 
lands subject to site-specific 
exception 14.1118 that are zoned 
with a Holding Symbol “(H)”. 

To permit uses within an existing 
building that were permitted by 
the corresponding zone under 
Zoning By-law 1-88, 
notwithstanding the Holding 
Symbol “(H)”. 
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Dear Council, 

I request that the agenda item referable to the Integrity Commissioner’s Decision be adjourned 
sine die. 

There are numerous – and serious - factual errors in the Integrity Commissioner's report dated 
October 4, 2024. 

Further, I have recently learned that the IC has entirely botched her investigation and purported 
to find me guilty of matters that were never raised in the actual Complaints against me! 

In brief on the “botched investigation” issue: 

1. As you know our procedures(attached) require formal complaints to be by way of sworn
affidavit and for these formal complaints to be provided within 10 days to the Councillor
against which the complaint was made.

2. The IC breached the mandatory requirement in our procedures to provide me with a copy
of one of the 2 complaints that was apparently made against me.

3. The Complaint that was not provided to me is Complaint 071624a.
4. The IC sent me 071624b – but not 071264a—on July 19, 2024.
5. Although she says this was an administrative error on her behalf, this led to me

(understandably) not knowing that there were 2 formal complaints against me and being
confused by the incomplete information the IC had provided me.

6. In more detail, (I only recently learned this), it seems there were two formal complaints by
way of affidavit  made against me by Councillor on July 15, 2024.

7. The IC numbered these complaints 071624a and 071624b.  I attach these complaints
(without the attached emails) to this document.

8. The IC also sent me a number of emails that she said related to another complaint - but I
never received a copy of any Complaint document.

9. When I responded to what I had received - Complaint #071624b plus the added emails - I
took the position that (as far as I was aware) there was no formal Complaint with respect
to the added emails and allegations with respect to those emails ought not be
considered.

10. However (and unknown to me) the Commissioner actually had a formal Complaint
071624a and she proceeded to purportedly make a Decision on that Complaint.

11. In her Decision she said that this complaint (which she called “Complaint #1”) contained
allegations that I had:
• made derogatory comments about a matter that was the subject of litigation before

the OLT knowing that [Councillor would be unable to respond;
• commented himself on the matter before the OLT, denigrating Council’s decision-

making; and
• made disparaging comments about a majority of Members of Council.

And proceeded to find me guilty of all three allegations 

12. It was only on October 15, 2024 – 91 days after the IC received the Complaint--that I
(through my lawyers) got a copy of the actual Complaint 071624a.

13. In reading Complaint 071264a it is clear that it does not contain any of the three
allegations the Decision says it had.

In summary I was not given (what I now know) the IC considered was the major complaint 
against me – 071264a – and was confused by this. 
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Further, the IC then purported to find me  guilty of three allegations that are not even in 
Complaint 017264a!  
  
She then used that to support her finding on the other complaint. 
  
Clearly the IC should vacate her Decision and if Councillor wants to continue to pursue 
these Complaints, someone other than the present IC needs to be found to do that. 
  
Lastly, I attach 
  

(i) Emails between my lawyers and the IC;  
(ii) some informal notes on the major fact errors made by the IC – these errors are pretty 

obvious to a fair minded person 
 
 
Thank you,  
 
Mario Racco 
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Mario G. Racco 
Notes of Major Facts Error - IC 

Accusations by the complainant – Not correct. 
18 October 2024 

 
Complaint # 071624a    10,20, 24 Wigwoss-Woodbridge 
 
COMPLAINANT: 
All the accusations are a boiler plate. Done via STATEMENT 
OF FACTS which means that the complainant may be 
exposed to Prosecution.  

1. There was an email, as reported & filed, dated July 5 
2024 at 12:11 pm (13/13) from   

2. I responded to  & copied members of staff 
on July 5 2024 a 3:48 pm (12/13). 

 
Facts: 
1. The email did NOT go to: 

a. Ratepayers Associations 
b. The Media 
c. Elected Officials 
It went to staff on July 5 2024 at 3:48 pm (12/13) 

2. Nobody asked the complainant nor anyone else, to 
respond.  

3. There was nothing insulting. The only thing I wrote was. 
“Any reply?” 

4. There was no public response.  
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INTEGRITY COMMISSIONER – COMPLAINT 
ALLEGATIONS 
 
In her Decision she said that this complaint (which she called “Complaint #1”) contained the 
following allegations: 
 
1. Making derogatory comments about a matter that was 

the subject of litigation before the OLT knowing that the 
respondent would be unable to respond. 
 
I did nothing that the IC wrote. I responded to one email 
from  & copied staff that  had copied. 
The only thing I wrote was, “Any reply?”.  
You can see that: 

-5 July 2024 at 12:11 pm; page 13 of 13. 
Mario G. Racco – 5 July 2024 at 3:48 pm; page12 of 13. 
 

2. Commenting himself on the matter before the OLT, 
denigrating Council’s decision-making. 
 
I did not comment on the application that was before 
the OLT. There is nothing filed that shows I made nor 
wrote anything about the OLT relating to 10, 20, 24 
Wigwoss-Woodbridge.  
 

3. Making disparaging comments about a majority of 
Members of Council.  
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I did not mention any members of Council, therefore I 
could not have disparaged them.  

 
Clearly this file is confusing. 
The complainant wrote anything that was damaging to me 
without any thought to the fact that she was signing an 
Affidavit, and the accusations will be evaluated by the 
Integrity Commissioner at the City and potentially the 
Province & the Superior Court of Ontario.  
 
Complaint # 071624b - 11875 Steeles Ave. W. – Toronto.  
 
Complainant raised the issues of: 

1. I removed the complainant from an email thread. 
 
That is incorrect.  
There is no evidence, from the evidence provided by the 
IC, that I removed the complainant from the email 
thread when I replied to  on June 25, 2024 at 
6:12:14 pm.- page 6 of 15.  The email does not show 
who got copied on my email. Also, there is nothing 
written on the email that can be considered denigrating. 
 
The other email I sent to  on June 26, 2024  
at 10:49:03 am-page 5 of 15,  is a new email.  
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 did not send me an email, so mine was a new 
one and I can copy whom ever I want. 
 

2. Called  on the same day; June 25, 
2024 and discussed the topic at length. 
The claim does not make sense. If it is true that & 

 spoke at length on the same day of the email on 
June 25, 2024, then why would write on the 
email dated June 28 2024 at 10:23:24 pm- page 14 of 
15,  “Perhaps if she acknowledged or offered comments 
it would have indicated she could help or was not too 
busy”. 
 Clearly  did not know that she wanted to help. 
Also,  only once copies  but everybody else 
including her executive assistant did not copy the 
complainant. So, why the fuss with me.  
 

3. Unfortunately, the present members of council and the 
Provincial government are not helping. You should know 
that.  
 

 and I had number of meetings and emails 
exchanges for the last 4 years. We had various 
discussions and were/are aware of the existing 
legislation and how limited we are to keep the area as 
we want it to be. We discussed that the province & the 
municipalities had agreed on certain densities and our 
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opposition was not going to do much, but we should 
argue our case to make sure that the result will be 
better than otherwise. We also discussed how the City 
of Vaughan had managed the Centre St. & Dufferin area, 
first by opposing the application, but later settling, 
against the wishes of the community. That is the reason 
I said that the present members of council and the 
provincial government are not helping. It is fair. It does 
not slander anyone. I did not mention any name.  

 
4. Denigrating comments about the complainant.  

 
Nowhere did I mention the name of the complainant nor 
anyone else by name. The comments were based on 
what I said above, #3. It is a fact that the province has 
legislated higher density anywhere where there is public 
transportation. The area in question has the TTC service 
on Steeles Ave. and on Dufferin St. Also, the subway is 
close. It is a fact that the present policies at the 
Province, the Region and the City will not help any 
argument to keep the densities low at Dufferin & 
Steeles. That is what I said, the facts not a comment to 
denigrate the complainant.  
 
INTEGRITY COMMISSIONER FINAL DECISION 
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1. The Integrity Commissioner’s conclusion that I 
removed the complainant from the email thread is 
incorrect. 

 
I responded to the email from 

on June 25, 2024 at 4:52:43 pm page 
2/15 
M. G. Racco -June 25, 2024 at 6:12:14 pm page 6/15 
I wrote “to make a reasonable decision, I need & I am 
required to see a staff technical report.” 
There is no evidence showing that I did not copy the 
complainant.  
If the evidence used is the emails from 
MG Racco dated June 26, 2024 at 10:49:03 am- page 
5 of 15, then the email is new. did not copy me 
nor the complainant with his email. I sent one to him 
because we worked on the file for a few years, and I 
could not speak on the file until I had a technical staff 
report.  
 

2. The IC conclusion that I made disparaging comments 
on the complainant without her knowledge and to 
ascribe a negative motive to the complainant’s lack of 
action, is incorrect.  
 
I sent an email on June 25, 2024 at 6:12:14 pm- page 
6 of 15,  to  and there is no 
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evidence that I made disparaging comments about 
the complainant. 
I sent an email to  on June 26, 2024 at 10:49:03 
am.- page 5 of 15. 
The comments that I made are reasonable. They were 
based on legislation that has been forced by the 
province to the GTA municipalities. Also, Council’s 
position on applications around Centre St. and 
Dufferin St. went against the community position, so 
there have been discussions among me and 
others that the community is not getting a fair deal.  
There is nothing I wrote that showed that the 
complainant has not acted in the best interest of the 
community. Also, her name was not mentioned in any 
communication.  
 
Conclusion: 
The conclusions made by the IC are not based on 
facts, but on a reaction to material provided by the 
complainant to the IC that was/were: 
1. Incorrect. 
2. Misleading. 
3. Not filed as required by an Affidavit. 
4. Not related to the two complaints filed. 
5. Intended to confuse the issues. 
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From: Chapman, John <jchapman@millerthomson.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:30 AM 
To: Integrity Commissioner <Integrity.Commissioner@vaughan.ca>; Fini, Erica <efini@millerthomson.com> 
Cc: Suzanne Craig <Suzanne.Craig@vaughan.ca>; legalspc@raccogroup.com; Chan, Andy <achan@millerthomson.com>; 
Chapman, John <jchapman@millerthomson.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] Request to have Final Decision Dated Oct 4, 2024 Vacated and Annulled [MTDMS‐
Legal.FID11907713] 

 
Ms. Fini is engaged today on other matters and will reply tomorrow. 
 
However, I note your decision states: 
 

Complaint #1 alleges that the Respondent did not conduct himself with appropriate decorum in 
contravention of Rule 15 of the Code, when he responded by email on June 26 and July 5 to 
resident emails about a development project that was the subject of litigation before the 
Ontario Land Tribunal (“OLT”). The Respondent copied executives from ratepayer 
associations throughout the city, elected officials from all levels of government, and various 
media outlets. The Complainant alleged that in the email, the Respondent: 

1. made derogatory comments about a matter that was subject of litigation before the 
OLT knowing that [Councillor  would be unable to respond; 

2. commented himself on the matter before the OLT, denigrating Council’s decision- 
making; and 

3. made disparaging comments about a majority of Members of Council. 
 
Can you confirm that “Complaint #1” is the Complaint attached to the Notice for 071624b that you provided to 
us yesterday by email and that this Complaint 071264b was never modified or amended by the Complainant. 
 
If this is in fact the case,  we would ask the process that occurred by which your Notice refenced allegations 
not in Complaint 71624b and by which your Decision dealt with allegations not made in the Complaint. 
 
 
 
 
 
JOHN CHAPMAN 
Partner 
 
Pronouns: He, Him, His 
 
MILLER THOMSON LLP 
Scotia Plaza 
40 King Street West, Suite 5800 
Toronto, Ontario | M5H 3S1 
T +1 416.595.8547 
jchapman@millerthomson.com 
 
 
View my web page 
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Subscribe to our newsletters 

From: Integrity Commissioner <Integrity.Commissioner@vaughan.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 7:11 PM 
To: Fini, Erica <efini@millerthomson.com> 
Cc: Suzanne Craig <Suzanne.Craig@vaughan.ca>; legalspc@raccogroup.com; Chan, Andy <achan@millerthomson.com>; 
Chapman, John <jchapman@millerthomson.com>; Integrity Commissioner <Integrity.Commissioner@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: [**EXT**] RE: [External] FW: Request to have Final Decision Dated Oct 4, 2024 Vacated and Annulled [MTDMS‐
Legal.FID11942640] 

 
Good evening, Ms. Fini: 
 
Kindly see attached memorandum on behalf of the Integrity Commissioner, Ms. Craig, with respect to your 
email below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Cathy Passafiume on behalf of – 
Suzanne Craig 
Integrity Commissioner and Lobbyist Registrar 
 
City of Vaughan | Office of The Integrity Commissioner 
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 
 

From: Suzanne Craig <Suzanne.Craig@vaughan.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:32 PM 
To: Fini, Erica <efini@millerthomson.com> 
Cc: legalspc@raccogroup.com; Chan, Andy <achan@millerthomson.com>; Chapman, John 
<jchapman@millerthomson.com>; Integrity Commissioner <Integrity.Commissioner@vaughan.ca>; Suzanne Craig 
<Suzanne.Craig@vaughan.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External] FW: Request to have Final Decision Dated Oct 4, 2024 Vacated and Annulled [MTDMS‐
Legal.FID11942640] 

 
Good afternoon, Ms. Fini: 
 
The Office of the Integrity Commissioner is in receipt of your emails dated October 11, 2024 and October 15, 
2024 and will respond at my earliest opportunity. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Suzanne Craig 
Integrity Commissioner and Lobbyist Registrar 
905-832-2281 ext. 8301 
 
City of Vaughan | Office of The Integrity Commissioner 
2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1 
 

From: Fini, Erica <efini@millerthomson.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 9:55 AM 
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The decision states that the Commissioner provided Councillor Racco with Notice of the two complaints on 
July 19, 2024. 
  
This is incorrect. 
  
We attach the material received by him with respect to the “decorum” complaint. 
  
You will see that although certain emails were provided to Councillor Racco you did not at that time (and never 
did) provide him a copy of any proper Complaint on that issue (which is required to be in an affidavit form). 
  
Mr. Racco previously objected to you proceeding on this matter. 
  
Having failed to follow the mandatory procedural requirements the Commissioner’s decision must be vacated 
and annulled and your report cannot be provided to Council nor posted on the website. 
  
We reserve the right to comment further on the errors in your decision but raise this as an urgent mater. 
 
Thank you,  
 
 
 
 
 
ERICA FINI 
Articling Student 
 
Pronouns: She, Her, Hers 
 
MILLER THOMSON LLP 
100 New Park Place, Suite 700 
Vaughan, Ontario | L4K 0H9 
T +1 905.532.6697 
efini@millerthomson.com 

 

Subscribe to our newsletters 

You can subscribe to Miller Thomson's free electronic communications, or unsubscribe at any time. 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e‐mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended only for the 
addressee. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Disclosure of this e‐mail to anyone other than the 
intended addressee does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately and delete this. Thank you for your cooperation.  This message has not been encrypted.  Special 
arrangements can be made for encryption upon request. If you no longer wish to receive e‐mail messages from Miller 
Thomson, please contact the sender. 

Visit our website at www.millerthomson.com for information about our firm and the services we provide. 

Il est possible de s’abonner aux communications électroniques gratuites de Miller Thomson ou de s’en désabonner à 
tout moment. 
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CONFIDENTIALITÉ:  Ce message courriel (y compris les pièces jointes, le cas échéant) est confidentiel et destiné 
uniquement à la personne ou  à l'entité à qui il est adressé. Toute utilisation ou divulgation non permise est strictement 
interdite.  L'obligation de confidentialité et de secret professionnel demeure malgré toute divulgation.  Si vous avez reçu 
le présent courriel et ses annexes par erreur, veuillez nous en informer immédiatement et le détruire.  Nous vous 
remercions de votre collaboration.  Le présent message n'a pas été crypté.  Le cryptage est possible sur demande 
spéciale. Communiquer avec l’expéditeur pour ne plus recevoir de courriels de la part de Miller Thomson. 

Pour tout renseignement au sujet des services offerts par notre cabinet, visitez notre site Web à 
www.millerthomson.com 

This e‐mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for the attention and information of 
the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return e‐mail and permanently delete the original transmission from your computer, including any 
attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and attachment(s) by anyone other 
than the recipient is strictly prohibited.  
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE]  
Please report any suspicious attachments, links, or requests for sensitive information. 
Veuillez rapporter la présence de pièces jointes, de liens ou de demandes d’information sensible qui vous semblent 
suspectes. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
  







in Regional councillor Racco’s public response”.

In accordance with section 6 of the Complaint Protocol, I am required to conduct an initial 
classification to determine if the matter is, on its face a complaint with respect to non-
compliance with the Code of Conduct, and not covered by other legislation or other Council 
policy as described in subsection 3 of the Complaint Protocol. 

I have completed my preliminary review and I have decided to proceed with an 
investigation of this matter as I have determined that the Complaint appears prima facie, 
to be a complaint within the jurisdiction of the Integrity Commissioner and that it appears
not to be frivolous, vexatious or made in bad faith. In accordance with section 7.i(a) of the 
Complaint Protocol, I request that you provide me with a written response to the 
allegations in the Complaint within ten days on or before July 29th, 202 .  

Please be advised that the Integrity Commissioner and every person acting under her 
jurisdiction shall preserve confidentiality where appropriate and where this does not 
interfere with the course of any investigation.  Therefore, I respectfully require that you 
refrain from sharing with others any information about this complaint, including any 
correspondence to and from this Office, for the duration of the process.

Sincerely,

Suzanne Craig
Integrity Commissioner and Lobbyist Registrar 

/ 
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CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully
examine any links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a phishing
email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

From: japji mangat
To: Assunta Ferrante
Cc: Clerks@vaughan.ca; Adelina Bellisario; mayor@vaughan.ca; Linda Jackson; Gino Rosati; Mario Ferri; Mario G.

Racco; Gila Martow; Marilyn Iafrate; Adriano Volpentesta; Rosanna DeFrancesca; Chris Ainsworth; Bindy Sarai;

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Item 3, Committee of the Whole (Public Meeting) - Report No. 28, Council September 24,
2024

Date: October-24-24 3:55:30 PM
Attachments: Letter of objection .pdf

 

Good Afternoon to the Respectable Authorities

Attached is the Letter of Objection to the referenced item mentioned below. 

RE:    CITY-WIDE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING BY-LAW 001-2021
GENERAL AND SITE-SPECIFIC AMENDMENTS ZONING BY-LAW
AMENDMENT FILE Z.24.018 THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF
VAUGHAN

Linked for your information is Item 3, Report No. 28, of the Committee of the
Whole (Public Meeting), which was adopted, as amended, by the Council of
the City of Vaughan on September 24, 2024.The referenced item was brought
forward to the Committee of the Whole (1) meeting of October 8, 2024, and any
recommendations that were made at that meeting are scheduled for further discussed
and ratified at the Council meeting of October 29, 2024.

Kindly Consider our plea stated in the attachment before making a decision.

Thank you

Kind Regards

Japji Mangat

(On behalf of 2631622 Ontario Corp)

mailto:mangat.japji@gmail.com
mailto:Assunta.Ferrante@vaughan.ca
mailto:Clerks@vaughan.ca
mailto:Adelina.Bellisario@vaughan.ca
mailto:mayor@vaughan.ca
mailto:Linda.Jackson@vaughan.ca
mailto:Gino.Rosati@vaughan.ca
mailto:Mario.Ferri@vaughan.ca
mailto:MarioG.Racco@vaughan.ca
mailto:MarioG.Racco@vaughan.ca
mailto:Gila.Martow@vaughan.ca
mailto:Marilyn.Iafrate@vaughan.ca
mailto:Adriano.Volpentesta@vaughan.ca
mailto:Rosanna.DeFrancesca@vaughan.ca
mailto:Chris.Ainsworth@vaughan.ca
mailto:bindy@saraitrucking.com
https://pub-vaughan.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=182986
https://pub-vaughan.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=45911ed7-7804-4ff7-8c4f-e892c47a6176&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English











































On Tue, Oct 22, 2024 at 9:22 AM Assunta Ferrante <Assunta.Ferrante@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

 

The referenced item was brought forward to the Committee of the Whole (1) meeting of October
8, 2024, and any recommendations that were made at that meeting may be further discussed and
ratified at the Council meeting of October 29, 2024.

 

Speakers are not permitted at Council, so you will not be able delegate the matter that day. You
may submit written comments by email to clerks@vaughan.ca. The deadline for written
submissions is by 12pm on Monday, October 28th.  The corresponding Council agenda will be
made available on Friday, October 25th by 5pm at the following link.

  

Thank you,

 

Assunta Ferrante, M.Ed., TESL, Hon B.Sc.

Legislative Specialist

905-832-8585, ext. 8030 | assunta.ferrante@vaughan.ca

 

City of Vaughan l Office of the City Clerk

2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

 

 

From: japji mangat <  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 6:30 PM
To: Clerks@vaughan.ca
Subject: [External] Re: Item 3, Committee of the Whole (Public Meeting) - Report No. 28, Council
September 24, 2024

mailto:Assunta.Ferrante@vaughan.ca
https://pub-vaughan.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=45911ed7-7804-4ff7-8c4f-e892c47a6176&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English
https://pub-vaughan.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=45911ed7-7804-4ff7-8c4f-e892c47a6176&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English
mailto:clerks@vaughan.ca
https://www.vaughan.ca/council/committees-council-agendas-minutes
mailto:assunta.ferrante@vaughan.ca
http://www.vaughan.ca/
mailto:Clerks@vaughan.ca


CAUTION! This is an external email. Verify the sender's email address and carefully
examine any links or attachments before clicking. If you believe this may be a
phishing email, please use the Phish Alert Button.

 

 

Thanks Mr. Coles for your email.

 

Can you please put forward my name Japji Mangat, resident of Balloon Cres, Brampton,
ON , Canada.

 

I shall be delegating for the said property again as  this matter has been rebrought up and
discussion on the same subject matter Council Meeting is scheduled for Oct 29, 2024. Please
register my request to speak on this matter again on Oct 29, 2024.

 

Please provide confirmation that you have received this email and my name has been
registered as a delegator in this regard.

 

Thanks again 

 

Kind Regards

Japji Mangat

 

On Mon, Oct 21, 2024, 9:58 a.m. Clerks@vaughan.ca <Clerks@vaughan.ca> wrote:

Sent on behalf of Todd Coles, City Clerk

 

 

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


 

Linked for your information is Item 3, Report No. 28, of the Committee of the
Whole (Public Meeting), which was adopted, as amended, by the Council of the
City of Vaughan on September 24, 2024.

 

To assist us in responding to inquiries, please quote the item and report
number.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Todd Coles

City Clerk

905-832-8504 | clerks@vaughan.ca

 

City of Vaughan l Office of the City Clerk

2141 Major Mackenzie Dr., Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

vaughan.ca

This e-mail, including any attachment(s), may be confidential and is intended solely for
the attention and information of the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by return e-
mail and permanently delete the original transmission from your computer, including any
attachment(s). Any unauthorized distribution, disclosure or copying of this message and
attachment(s) by anyone other than the recipient is strictly prohibited.

https://pub-vaughan.escribemeetings.com/filestream.ashx?DocumentId=182986
mailto:clerks@vaughan.ca
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2141+Major+Mackenzie+Dr.,+Vaughan,+ON+L6A+1T1?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.vaughan.ca/
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